

TANSEL AYGÜNDÜZ



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth: 09.06.1979

Nationality: T.C

CONTACT INFORMATION

Address Information: Pınarbaşı Mah. Dikmen site C Blok Daire 1

Konyaalti / ANTALYA

Mail: tanselaygndz@gmail.com

Phone: (506) 5846232

CAREER GOAL:

Physical education teacher, creative drama leadership 19.
"Values Education" that I am a practitioner with years of experience
to apply the program with in-school creative drama
And; "Value-themed Social Responsibility Projects" and "In Nature"
Coordinating "extra-curricular Nature Workshops"

EDUCATION INFORMATION:

University: Uludağ University Faculty of Educational Sciences

Physical Education and Sports Department Teaching

1996/2000 BURSA

High School: Isparta High School

Secondary School: Gül Kent Secondary School

Primary School: Alaybeyoğlu Primary School ISPARTA

WORK EXPERIENCE

'Value in Nature' as part of the 2019 Out of School activity

Workshops "" Coordinator

2019 UYCEP " International Talented Children Education

Program "Campus Values Education

2017-2019 Antbirlik Primary School Values Education
2017-2019 Melahat Faraçlar Primary School Values
Educators
2017-2018 Special Future Scholars Kindergarten Creative Drama
leadership
2017-2019 Zeytinpark Nature Activities Coordinator
2017-Private Seçkinler Mini College Creative Drama Leader
2017 Bilge Adam College Corporate Trainings
• Orientation Practice Training
• Communication Practical Training
• Value-oriented learning environment Inclination
• Living Values Teacher Trainer Training
2018 European Union Grant Project with Adrasan Youth
Social Entrepreneurship and Personal Entrepreneurship Trainings
To the employees of Fleurantalya A.Ş.
Communication education
2009- 2016 Wish Yeditepe Antalya College Physical Education
Teaching
2006-2009 Children's Heart Kindergarten (Creative Drama / Modern
Dance Instructor)
2006-2009 Seçkinler Mini Koleji (Creative Drama and Modern
Dance Instructor)
2002-2006 Private Akdeniz College Physical Education Teacher
COURSE / CERTIFICATE INFORMATION
2019 Basic First Aid Training
2016 Living Values Education Trainer Training
2014 Izgören Academy Trainer Training Program
2007-2008 A-B National Agency Youth Exchange Certificate
2006-2007 A-B National Agency Youth Exchange Certificate
2006 -2008 Contemporary Drama MEB Approved Creative Drama 5
Stage Leadership Program
2000 Badminton Coaching Certificate-Uludag University Main
Branch Coaching Certificate

COMPUTER SKILLS

Word, Powerpoint

ACTIVITIES

Hiking, Summer Winter Mountaineering, Camping
Theater, Opera Ballet Shows, Watching Festivals
10 years Professional Athletics 1500-3000 mt running
Participate in Pursuit of Goodness Half Marathon running competitions
Meditation- Yoga

SKILLS

1990-1999 Athletics Medium Long Distance Running Province region and T.C. championship

Runatalia Half Marathon for the benefit of Zichev Foundation 2017

Runfire 21 km Peninsula 2017

Frigultra 30 km Run 2017

ASSOCIATION AND CLUB MEMBERSHIPS

International Yeni Yüksektepe Philosophy and Culture Association

Contemporary Drama Association

REFERENCES

- Özgür BOLAT

Education Consultant, Author

Phone: 05323333608

- Selcuk SONMEZ

Istek Schools Former Sports Coordinator

Phone: 05053969618

- Umut SAV

General Manager of IZGÖREN Academy

Phone: 05326448463

- Vahdet Narin

Zeytinpark General Manager

Phone: 05324331550